



# Petr Haslar

## Objective

I consider myself to be a passionate developer with focus on the goal, always trying to deliver the most suitable solution to the stakeholders. I am trying to stay up to date with recent technologies and willing to learn and try new possibilities. I also try to share my experience to junior co-workers and introduce them into the domain knowledge. Documentation has grown in importance for me in the past years. I enjoy working with datasets via SQL including optimizations, implementing new APIs.

## Personal details

Name Petr Haslar  
Date of birth  
Place of birth

## Work experience

- 2014 – until **Senior Software Developer**, *Campoint AG*, Frankfurt, Germany.  
now
- Project development in PHP, Javascript (ES6), AngularJS, ReactJS, NodeJS, Oracle PL/SQL, MySQL, Redis, Elasticsearch
  - Maintenance and documentation of systems, 3rd-Level-Support for intern or customer-related problems
  - Mainly focused on managing payment topics (Credit cards, SEPA), PCI-scope
  - Implementation and maintenance of REST/GraphQL APIs for B2C or B2B
  - Introducing new colleagues into the domain knowledge, supervising, mentoring
- 2008 – 2014 **Senior Web Developer**, *Maxon design*, Czech Republic.
- Internet: B2C Web application and e-commerce system development, Javascript, automated testing, maintenance and customer support, data mining from external web services, documentation
  - Project Development: process controlling through all the development phases, team management (of junior developers), architecture development
  - **Automotive Industry** - E-shops with car parts using TecDoc API
  - **Intranet Solutions** - internal system for project management (including keyword analysis), Intranet/Extranet for SAPE Bohemia (SKODA AUTO Partner)
  - Billing Software - online solution on PHP for internal usage
- 2007 – 2008 **SW Developer**, *Deutsche Boerse, s.r.o.*, Czech Republic, Luxembourg.  
IS/IT: Application and system development - Reporting Tools for the financial market, testing, documentation, maintenance for: Unix, C/C++, XML, Oracle - PL/SQL, Perl
- 1999 – 2007 **Programmer/Server admin - part-time**, *Maxon design, Softcom*, Czech Republic.  
IS/IT: Application and system development for: Windows, Linux, HTML, PHP, C++, Delphi, SEO, Complex web presentations and applications, custom-made software, HW and system administration: Linux(Slackware), Windows 2000/XP, Application and system development, HTML, PHP, Perl, Delphi

## Education

- 2001 – 2007 **Czech Technical University of Prague - Faculty of Electrical Engineering**, *Software Engineering/Computer science*, web technologies, databases.  
diploma thesis: Experimental system for semantic web (MSc. equivalent)
- 1993 – 2001 **Grammar school of Mlada Boleslav**, *General preparation*.

## Certificates and trainings

- 2012 **Advanced Development and Application Testing Training**, *Medio Interactive, s.r.o.*
- 2012 **Effective Versioning with Git**, *Medio Interactive, s.r.o.*
- 2009 **Web Application Development for Nette Framework Training**, *David Grudl*.
- 2008 **Oracle Database 10g: SQL Tuning Certificate**.

## Language knowledge

- English fluent
- German fluent
- Czech mother tongue

## IT knowledge and experience

- Internet PHP (OOP), HTML, CSS, Javascript, Node.js, SEO
- Storage Oracle, MySQL, MS SQL, MongoDB, Elasticsearch, Redis
- Programming C/C++, Linux shell, PL/SQL, SQL optimization, general knowledge - Python, Perl, Visual Basic, Java
- Frameworks and techniques React, AngularJS, Nette framework, SASS/Less, RabbitMQ, Wordpress, Agile programming, PHPUnit, Design patterns
- Versioning Git, Subversion, Clearcase
- Linux system administration (Slackware, Redhat, Debian/Ubuntu)
- Software PHPStorm, MS Visual Studio, Netbeans, Eclipse, TOAD for Oracle, MS Office, JIRA, Confluence, Bitbucket

## Other

- Driving license
- Personal characteristics diligent, non-argumentative, teachable, focused on target
- Interests technology news, mobile apps, dog walking, computers and programming (IS), semantic web, music, movies, sci-fi, astronomy, travelling, nature - hiking, sport (jogging, football, tennis, squash, cycling, beach volleyball), photography